
Good morning! 
 
Hope you had a great weekend and start to this week……some scrimmages tonight and tomorrow then 
HOPEFULLY some school can get us rolling on Friday! Fingers crossed! 
 
Today’s clip is here. What do you have on the throw-in? Back court violation? Let’s just consider the 
throw-in and catch by the player in-bounds. Per rule 9.9.3, the player in-bounds may make a normal 
landing an essentially the division line in non-existent until both feet are on the floor. 
 

 
 
In this play, white 4 jumps in the air from his front court and receives the throw-in pass while in the air. 
He lands with his left foot in the front court (this is his pivot foot) then his right foot in the back court. 
This is legal! He makes a ‘normal’ landing as in 9.9.3. Play on!!!! 
 
These are RULES that we need to KNOW and happen often! KNOWING the rules is something we should 
strive be better at daily! 
 
Have a great day today and stay well! 
 
Tim 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1j1KVtuqfT4hwn_OI0f5qBOqDymFGrvrz/view?usp=sharing

